
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

On se présente  

Je m’appelle (I am called … ) 

Il / Elle s’appelle (He / She is called … ) 

Ils / Elles s’appellent (They are called … ) 

 

J’ai ________ ans (I am _____ years old) 

Il / Elle a _______ ans (He / She is ____ years old) 

Ils / Elles ont _______ ans (They are _____ years old) 

Les caractéristiques physiques 

avoir les cheveux […]    avoir les yeux […] 

 - to have […] hair     - to have […] eyes 

bruns (brown)     noisette (hazel) 

noirs (black)     bleus (blue) 

gris (grey)      marron (brown) 

blancs (white)     verts (green) 

roux (red) 

bouclés (curly)     porter des lunettes 

frisés (curly)      - to wear glasses 

raides (straight)     porter une barbe  

courts (short)      - to have a beard 

mi-longs (mid-length)    avoir une moustache  

longs (long)       - to have a moustache 
 

être + masculine feminine 

beautiful / handsome beau belle 

young jeune 

old vieux vielle 

fat gros grosse 

thin mince 

of average height de taille moyenne 

short (height) petit petite 

tall grand grande 

 

être  to be  avoir  to have 

je suis I am j’ai I have 

tu es You are (s, inf) tu as  You have (s, inf) 

il / elle est He / she is il / elle / on a He / she has 

nous sommes We are nous avons We have 

vous êtes  You are (pl, f) vous avez You have (pl, f) 

ils / elles sont They are ils / elles ont They have 
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Les membres de la famille 

un beau-père (step father) 

une belle-mère (step mother) 

un demi-frère (step / half-brother) 

une demi-sœur (step / half-sister)  

une mère (mother) 

un père (father) 

un frère (brother) 

une sœur (sister) 

un grand-père (grandfather) 

une grand-mère (grandmother) 

un(e) cousin(e) (cousin) 

un oncle (uncle) 

une tante (aunt) 

un(e) meilleur(e) ami(e) (best friend) 

Les qualités d’un bon ami 

être + masc fem 

generous généreux généreuse 

kind gentil gentille 

nice sympa 

funny amusant amusante 

funny drôle 

intelligent intelligent intelligente 

available disponible 

positive positif positive 

reliable  fiable 

loyal fidèle 

caring attentionné attentionnée 

honest honnête  

patient patient patiente 

helpful serviable 

 

Les défauts 

être + masc fem 

selfish égoïste 

mean méchant méchante 

lazy paresseux paresseuse  

annoying agaçant agaçante 

shy timide 

stubborn têtu têtue 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Les nouvelles technologies 

la tablette (tablet) 

le portable (mobile phone) 

le smartphone (smartphone) 

l’ordinateur (computer) 

l’ordinateur portable (laptop) 

les applications mobiles [les applis] (mobile apps) 

le forum de discussion (discussion forum) 

les réseaux sociaux (social networks) 

l’appareil photo (camera) 

les photos (photos) 

les achats en ligne (online shopping) 

les écouteurs (headphones) 

l’écran (screen) 

les selfies (selfies) 

Les phrases clés 

regarder des émissions en streaming (to watch TV shows online) 

écouter de la musique (to listen to music) 

jouer aux jeux en ligne (to play games online) 

utiliser les réseaux sociaux (to use social media) 

prendre des photos (to take photos) 

poster des photos / des vidéos (to post photos / videos)  

ça marche bien (it works well) 

garder le contact avec (to keep contact with) 

Les verbes 

chatter / tchatter (to chat online) 

partager (to share) 

utiliser (to use) 

contacter (to contact) 

discuter (to discuss) 

communiquer (to communicate) 

passer (to spend time) 

aimer (to like) 

adorer (to love) 

rester (to stay) 

regarder (to watch) 

trouver (to find) 

penser (to think) 

préférer (to prefer)  

Les mots utiles 

J’aime (I like) 

Je préfère (I prefer) 

Je n’ai pas (I don’t have) 

avec (with) 

sans (without) 

pour (in order to / for) 

tous les jours (everyday) 

tout le temps (all the time) 

_____ heures par jour ( _____ hours per day) 

  

Les adjectifs pour décrire la technologie  

être + masculine feminine 

practical pratique 

fast rapide 

new *nouveau *nouvelle  

great super 

good bien 

latest *dernier *dernière 

expensive cher chère 

old (former) *ancien *ancienne 

slow lent lente 

old *vieux *vielle 

* These adjectives go before the noun 
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Present tense of regular verbs 

There are 3 types of regular verbs in French: ER, IR and RE verbs. These are identifiable 

by the last 2 letters of their infinitive form. 

E.g. partager is an ER verb because it ends in -er in the inifinitive.  

To form the present tense of each of these types of verbs, you follow 2 simple steps.  

The rule : Remove the last 2 letters from the infinitive form of the verb to form the stem. 

  Add the correct ending to the stem of the verb. 

  E.g.  partager (to share) – je partage (I share) 

   finir (to finish) – je finis (I finish) 

ER verbs IR verbs RE verbs 

 Endings  Endings  Endings 

Je e Je is Je s 

Tu es Tu is Tu s 

Il / Elle / On e Il / Elle / On it Il / Elle / On / 

Nous ons Nous issons Nous ons 

Vous ez Vous issez Vous ez 

Ils / Elles ent Ils / Elles issent  Ils / Elles ent 

 

Possessive adjectives (my, your, his, her) 

Possessive adjectives change depending on if what we are talking about is masculine, 

feminine or plural.  

The adjective agrees with what/who you are talking about NOT what your gender is.  

 masculine feminine plural 

my mon ma* mes 

your ton ta* tes 

his son sa* ses 

her son sa* ses 

 

If the noun you are describing is feminine but it starts with a vowel, then you will use the 

masculine form instead. This is for pronunciation only.  

 e.g. mon amie s’appelle Julie 

 

Adjectives 

In French, adjectives usually go after the thing that they are describing. 

e.g. les cheveux bruns (‘bruns’ is our adjective as it is describing the hair, you can see 

that it has been used after what it is describing) 

As in every language there are some words that do not follow this rule. The words that do 

not follow this rule have an * next to them in the vocab section. 

Another important thing to know about adjectives in French is that the spelling changes 

depending on whether what they are describing is masculine, feminine or plural.  

 Example 

Usually if it is feminine, you add an ‘e’. petit petite 

Usually if it is plural, you add an ‘s’ petit petits 

 

 

 

 

Comparatives 

plus … que (more … than)  e.g. plus grand que 

aussi … que (as … as)   e.g. aussi grand que 

moins … que (less … than)  e.g. moins grand que 

  adjective goes in the middle 

Subordinating conjunctions 

parce que (because) 

car (because) 

Coordinating conjunctions 

mais (but) 

alors (so) 


